DATE: June 28, 2018

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Public Arts Commission
FROM: Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Call for Art

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss issuing a Call for Art and next steps

BACKGROUND

The Public Arts Commission (PAC) routinely issues Calls for Art for the Outdoor Sculpture Loan
Program.

DISCUSSION

With several sculptures nearing the end of their loan period, there are a number of potential locations
to place art. Should a Call for Art be issued, it is recommended that the sites be identified prior to
issuance of the Call.

In addition, the City received a communication from Jeff Downing who submitted pieces for a
previous Call for Art indicating that one of his pieces is now available for placement. It is

recommended that the piece be included in the consideration for the next Call for Art.

Attachment: Barred Spiral by Jeff Downing
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